



Tomasz Lewandowski

Contact

E-mail:
kontakt@lewandowskitomasz.pl

Tel.:
+48 737 335 060

City:
Szczecin

Date of birth:
05-08-1986r

Web address - portfolio:
www.lewandowskitomasz.pl

Languages

Polish native
Advanced English

Umiejętności

Adobe CC - mainly:

Illustrator, Photoshop,
InDesign, XD

HTML/CSS

Driving license. B

Cinema 4D

Strengths

- Creativity
- Punctuality
- Ability to work under time pressure

For 11 years I have been creating graphics, mainly for the use of the Internet. I received higher education at the University of Szczecin, and also graduated from the Ars Atelier - School of Applied Arts in Szczecin. For several years I ran a company dealing with the creation of websites and various types of graphics (mainly digital) and printing. I meet deadlines, I can work as a team, and most of all - I still want to develop my skills.

Education

University of Szczecin **Bachelor degree in Applied Sociology**
2008 - 2011

Work experience

Cubeskate **Managing an online store, including:**
2010 - 2013

- Store management.
- Creating promotional materials.
- Contact with customers.

ICService sp. z o.o. **Co-owner of the interactive agency.**
2013 - 2017

- Creating websites.
- Running a Google AdWords campaign.
- Creating all kinds of graphics, including: leaflets, logos, business cards, catalogs, banners for websites, etc.

Own business
2017 - 2021

- Web design.
- Logos and visual identification.
- Creating presentations.
- Architectural visualizations.
- Designs: flyers, banners, business cards, catalogs, visualizations, etc.

Invento/Smart **Remote cooperation with an interactive agency and a printing house in Brzeg Dolny.**
2015 - 2021

- Creation of: logos, websites, banners, flyers, business cards, folders, backgrounds, etc.

Rival **Remote cooperation with a company dealing with the organization of events for companies.**
2019 - 2021

- Help with events for companies such as: Nationale Nederlanden, Lindt, CBRE, Dedra.
- Creation: KV, stands, stickers, badges, landing page, presentations, invitations

Przetwórn **Cooperation with an animation company:**
2013 - 2021

- Preparing graphics for animation.

Airbnb
2016 - 2020

- **Renting an apartment on Airbnb.**
- Hosting over 500 people mainly from abroad and getting a Superhost status.
- Organization of time for tourists.